Public Document Pack

QSwaIe

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: Friday, 14 June 2019
Time: 2.00pm

Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT

Membership:
Councillors Roger Clark, Richard Darby and Carole Jackson.

Quorum =3

1. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

The Chairman will advise the meeting of the evacuation procedures to
follow in the event of an emergency. This is particularly important for
visitors and members of the public who will be unfamiliar with the building
and procedures.

The Chairman will inform the meeting whether there is a planned
evacuation drill due to take place, what the alarm sounds like (i.e. ringing
bells), where the closest emergency exit route is, and where the second
closest emergency exit route is, in the event that the closest exit or route
is blocked.

The Chairman will inform the meeting that:

(a) in the event of the alarm sounding, everybody must leave the building
via the nearest safe available exit and gather at the Assembly points at
the far side of the Car Park. Nobody must leave the assembly point until
everybody can be accounted for and nobody must return to the building
until the Chairman has informed them that it is safe to do so; and

(b) the lifts must not be used in the event of an evacuation.

Any officers present at the meeting will aid with the evacuation.

It is important that the Chairman is informed of any person attending who
is disabled or unable to use the stairs, so that suitable arrangements may
be made in the event of an emergency.

2. Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes

3. Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure

Pages



4. Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

(c) Where it is possible that a fair-minded and informed observer,
having considered the facts would conclude that there was a real
possibility that the Member might be predetermined or biased the
Member should declare their predetermination or bias and then leave the
room while that item is considered.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer, the Head of Legal or from other Solicitors in Legal Services as
early as possible, and in advance of the Meeting.

5. Application for a New Premises Licence 3-48

To consider a new premises Licence at The Refinery, rear of 122 West
Street, Faversham ME13 7JB.

Issued on Thursday, 6 June 2019

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or
to arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out
more about the work of this Committee, please visit
www.swale.gov.uk

Chief Executive, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



Agenda Iltem 5

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: Friday 14t June 2019 at 14:00
Report Author: Mohammad Bauluck - Licensing Officer
Subject: The Refinery Faversham of 122 West Street Faversham Kent ME13 7JB
Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which a representation has been made, for a new Premises
Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 - application reference number
FAV/SWALE/189/0722

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended.
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contacts: Mohammad Bauluck at licensing@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 01795 417 286

The Licensing Act 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
that sets out the policies the Council will general apply to promote the licensing objectives
when making decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at the
meeting for reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out their functions,
they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. The
Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise.
Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the Guidance,
it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing authority is under
a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for its departure from it.
This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from the Guidance result in
a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review. Should the need arise the
Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Panel, if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or other person.

A copy of the Council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to an
application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all parties
prior to the meeting.

Page 3


mailto:licensing@swale.gov.uk

Report Title: The Refinery Faversham of 122 West Street Faversham Kent ME13 7JB
Application for: A premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.

Purpose of the report

The report advises Members of an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003, made by Michelle Starling, in respect of the premises The Refinery
Faversham of 122 West Street Faversham Kent ME13 7JB (Appendix A and B) in respect of
which one (1) representation (Appendix C) has been received from an other person.

The Police have made a representation. (Appendix D).

Issues to be decided
1. Members are asked to determine whether to (i) grant subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
condition, (ii) grant excluding any of the licensable activities applied for, (iii) grant
refusing to specify a premises supervisor, or (iv) reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its various
licensing functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
i) the protection of public safety;

iii) the prevention of public nuisance: and
iv) the protection of children from harm

3. The Application
a. On 2" of May 2019 an application was received from The Refinery Faversham
for the grant of a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of premises The Refinery Faversham of 122 West Street Faversham
Kent ME13 7JB
The application is for a coffee bar for the provision of Sale of Alcohol (on the
premises only) The proposed hours of operation are:

Sale of alcohol (On Sales only)
Mon — Wed 12:00 — 18:00 Thur — Sun 12:00 — 22:30

Opening Hours
Mon — Wed 08:00 — 18:00 Thur — Sun 08:00 — 22:30

b. A copy of the application, which includes the operating schedule that details the
steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives, is shown
as Appendix A

c. The application has been correctly advertised in the local press and a notice has
been displayed for the whole of the consultation period.

d. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Michelle Starling.

Pagze 4



Representations

Responsible authorities:

Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representation made.
Kent County Council Trading Standards — No comments made.

Kent County Council Social services Children & Families — No comments
made.

Planning Department — Swale Borough Council — At the time of report,
there was no planning permission in place.

Environmental Pollution — Swale Borough Council — No representation
Kent County Council Public Health — No comments made.

Kent Police seek the attachment of the following conditions to clarify those
proposed in the operating schedule, and assist in the promotion of the
licensing objectives — Representation is shown as Appendix D

Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed by applicant:

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly
facial recognition.

e Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises,
fire exits and all areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

e Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly
time and date stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive
and kept for a period of 30 days and handed to Police upon
reasonable request.

e The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or
appointed member of staff is capable and competent at
downloading CCTYV footage in a recordable format to the Police and
Local Authority upon reasonable request.

¢ In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the
premises licence holder or DPS must report the failure to the
Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless the CCTV will be
repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing
training.

e Training should take place within six weeks of employment and any
new employees will be supervised until the training has taken place.

¢ Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six months
or earlier if required due to changes of legislation.

e Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the
nature, content and frequency of all training.

Paée 5


mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

o Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police
Licensing Officer and authorised officers from the Local Authority upon
request either electronically or hard copy.

3. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request
to the Police or an authorised officer. The log will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of customers

(c) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol during the hours the premises is licensed
to sell it

e. There has been 1 (one) valid representation received from Roger Powell
Their comments are shown as Appendix C.

Responsible Licensing Objective Associated Appendix
Authority / Other Documents
person
Roger Powell Public Nuisance Email C
The Ship Public Safety
Crime and disorder

4. Policy Considerations
The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:
Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives
Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences
Chapter 9 — Determining applications
Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

The following paragraphs of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application:

Sections 2.1 to 2.4 — These sections set out the Council’'s approach with regard to
licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Section 1.1 to 1.4 — These sections set out the four licensing objectives and

identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing
objective.

Pag4e 6



5. Determining the application — Options of the Panel

The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take
into account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard to the matters
above the Panel may:

1. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application; modified to such an
extent as the Licensing sub-committee considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and any relevant mandatory

condition.
2. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for.
3. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor.
4. Reject the application.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:
“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

6. Implications Assessment
The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

7. Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

o Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.

o Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property

e Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

e Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

8. Recommendations

Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.

Paée 7



9. List of Appendices

Appendix A — Application form

Appendix B — Plan of premises

Appendix C — Representation (Other Persons)
Appendix D — Representation from the Police.
Appendix E — Plan of area

Appendix F — Order of proceedings

10. Appeals
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is

notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal.

Pag6e 8



Appendix A

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We The Refinery Faversham

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

122 West Street

Post town Faversham Postcode ME13 7JB
Telephone number at premises (if any) I

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £  zero rated

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please 1 complete
section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability

(B) partnership
ii  asa partnership (other than limited  please
iii  asan unincorporated association or  please

please complete section

complete section (B) liability)
complete section (B) iv

other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section

ODodd B3 O»d

Page 9



(B) ¢) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d)  acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section
(B) n

f) a health service body please complete ] section (B)

9) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) apersonwho is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008

(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in[] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or | am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s
prerogative

N

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Page 10



vr [ wmrs U Miss L] Ms ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over L] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 11



e O wmis O Miss L1 Ms ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over L] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name The refinery FavershaM

Address
122weststr
eet
Faversham
ME13 7JB

Registered number (where applicable)
11548494

Page 12




Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

bbb
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD
MM YYYY when do you want it to end? BEEEEER

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note
1) Coffee Bar

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

Page 13

1 0O doggogd



b)

c)
d)

€)

9)

h)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 14



Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ol

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

uidance note 7

g ) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

uidance note 7

g ) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Page 15




Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Page 16




Sat

Sun

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments Standard| place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors
days and timings (please | (please read guidance note 3)

read
guidance note 7)

Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Live music Standard Will the performance of live music take place
days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ol

Page 17



D

(please read

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Page 18




Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 19




Sat

Sun

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

@)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description ta that falling within (e) (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 20




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take

refreshment Standard place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors

days and timings (please read guidance note 3)

(please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the

Standard days and — Dlease tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the

premises
Day | Start | Finish Both

Page 21




Mon 12.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
18.00 | guidance note 5)

Tue 12.00 | 18.00

Wed 12.00 | 18.00

Thur | 12.00 | 22:30 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 12.00 | 22.30

Sat 22.30

12.00
Sun 12.00 | 22.30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Michelle Starling

Date of birth

Address

Kent

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

KE-PE 19-Opm

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Canterbury City Council

Page 22




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon 08:00 | 18:00

Tue 08:00 | 18:00

Wed 08:00 | 18:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 08:00 | 22:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 08:00 | 22:30

Sat 08:00 | 22:30

Sun 08:00 | 22:30

Page 23




Page 24



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The refinery is a small independent coffee bar. The premises is located across the ground and
basement floor of 122 West Street and currently operates daily selling speciality coffee and
cakes.

This application seeks licensable activities in the form of sale of alcohol between the hours of
12.00 — 18.00 Monday- Thursday and 12.00 — 22.30 Friday, Saturday & Sunday. Opening
hours would remain from 8.00 to maintain our breakfast trade.

The applicant intends to offer luxury liquer coffees, wine sold by the glass and craft beers for
consumption on the premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Comprehensive CCTV has been installed both inside and outside the premises enabling
the identification of every person entering and leaving the building. Recordings will be kept
available for

There will be no sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

¢) Public safety

Please refer to box a)
We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take our responsibilities
serioiusly

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take our responsibilities
serioiusly

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 25




We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take our responsibilities
serioiusly

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. | have enclosed the plan of the
®  premises.
® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

®  lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership whichisnot  a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I  have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work ~[_] checking service X
(please read note 15).

OO0 doggd

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 26



Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy
of his or

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

M Starling

Date

30/04/19

Capacity

Applicant/Owner

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town

Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address

(optional)

Page 27




Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each
such screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 28



a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

[1 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

0

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in
a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

« Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

»  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

0

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors

4,

may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

Page 29



10.
11.
12.
13.
14,

15.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is

resident in the UK who:

» does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

» is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are
not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this
application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need
to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to
carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see
below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

»  Anexpired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and
Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which
sections of the passport to copy].

» Anexpired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

Page 30



A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK,
or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with
an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and
their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person
may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition
preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity when produced in combination with an official document giving the

Page 31



person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

» A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

» Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that
the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

» Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Avrea state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including: o
evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport, o evidence of their
relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
0 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent

residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK
for more than 3 months:

0] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a
private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(if) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; (iv) any page containing the date of expiry;
and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain

in the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could
involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Page 32



Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service, applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to
them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along
with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing
authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in
order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

A Nov 18

SH

Issued for information

storage
(A1)

basement

ground

shop
enfrance enfrance

flat

3

4

SM

without the express consent of Blackrock Architecture Ltd

Do not scale working dimensions from this drawing, with all dimensions fo be checked and verified on site.

Page 35

Blackrock Architecture Lid

Architectural & Planning Consultants
Unit 42 Canterbury Innovation Centre Canterbury Kent CT2 7FG
T:01227 281743 M: 07771 616348 E: info@blackrock-architecture.co.uk
Project Drawing Title
122 West Street, Faversham Proposed basement and
ground floor plans
Client Scale Drawing No.

Mr Starling 1:100 @ A3 1245/06 A



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Mohammad Bauluck

From: Licensing (SBC)

Sent: 29 May 2019 09:18

To: Mohammad Bauluck

Subject: FW: Refinery Faversham Alcohol Licence
From: Roger >

Sent: 28 May 2019 17:19
To: Licensing (SBC) <Licensing@swale.gov.uk>
Subject: Refinery Faversham Alcohol Licence

Representation regarding an application for the on sale of alcohol at:

The Refinery, 122 West Street, Faversham, Kent, ME13 7AA

['am concerned that the extensive hours applied for from Thursday to Sunday present a possibly high level
of disturbance for neighbouring residential properties, some above, adjacent and opposite, and, when
combined with the customer closing-time traffic from the Bear and the Sun may present a high level of
hazard. There is already considerable music disturbance from the Sun and we have suffered some damage
from late evening revellers throwing glasses. There are occasional after hours impromptu parties in the car
park behind the Sun and we would not welcome additions to this nuisance, in the car park or in West Street
and the Market Place. Tam also concerned as to the possibility of consumption of alcohol being permitted
in West Street where there are already a number of tables set out for the current clients of The Refinery. If
the hours were shorter and there were to be no alcohol consummed in the street then I mi ght be prepared to
consider it as a feasible proposal.

However, 1n light of the lack of information in the a

I feel that I must object to the application, on grounds of:
1) potential disorder and
2) actual public nuisance, with, as always,

3) a potential for criminal behaviour

Roger Powell

The Ship, Market Place, Faversham, ME13 7AE

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

Mohammad Bauluck

From: Clare Cossar PC 46012431 <_

Sent: 17 May 2019 08:25

To: Licensing (SBC)

Cc: Michelle Refinery Faversham
Subject: RE: Refinery premises licence
Attachments: ATTOO0O0L.txt

Categories: Completed, Mo

Good morning

Please find below conditions agreed regarding the Refinery application. Kent Police formally withdraw their
representations.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Kind regards

Clare

From: Michelle Refinery Faversham
Sent: 17 May 2019 07:07
To: Clare Cossar PC 46012431

Hi Clare

Yes | am in agreement with the conditions.
Kind Regards

Michelle Starling
The Refinery

122 West Street
Faversham

Kent, ME13 7B
Email:
Tel:

On 14 May 2019, at 11:28, Clare Cossar PC 46012431 _ wrote:

Good morning

Please find attached suggested conditions Kent Police believe would promote the licensing
objectives for the premises licence. If you are in agreement, please can you please respond via email
and | will inform the council that | will withdraw my representations.

1 CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.
» Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all
areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

Page 39



e Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a period of 30
days and handed to Police upon reasonable request.

e The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of
staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format
to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request.

e Inthe event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder
or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless
the CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

2 All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing training.

e Training should take place within six weeks of employment and any new employees
will be supervised until the training has taken place.

e Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six months or earlier if
required due to changes of legislation.

e Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the nature, content
and frequency of all training.

e Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police Licensing Officer
and authorised officers from the Local Authority upon request either electronically
or hard copy.

3 Anincident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to the Police

or an authorised officer. The log will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of customers

(c) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol during the hours the premises is
licensed to sell it

If you have any queries, please let me know.
Kind regards

Clare

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or
Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive
use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent
replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the
contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police
on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s
use of personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/policy/privacy,-cookies-and-legal-
notice/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or
Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive
use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent
replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the
contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police

Page 40



on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of personal data please go to
https://www.kent.police.uk/policy/privacy,-cookies-and-legal-notice/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further
information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of personal data please go to

https://www kent.police.uk/policy/privacy,-cookies-and-legal-notice/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/copyright-privacy/

Page 41



Page 42



Appendix E

e,
Street@ @5

BLOCKI/SITE PLAN
AREA 90m x 90m
SCALE 1:500 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 601538, 161381

H—pPL:ZﬂE’Om

Dl address .

T Pgrgc)/] W ho rﬂcu&‘@_

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474
05/06/2019 16:54:47

a I?ZIDr‘Cif@ﬂtCTB o

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F

)Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a Better Place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-committee Hearing Procedure

Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and Variations to existing

licences and certificates

Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves or introduce them.

Members/Officers/Applicant and any representative/Responsible Authorities/any other
persons (objectors)

Procedural Matters

The Chairman will:

vi)

vii)

Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and that
each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any other
documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and make
full submissions, within a reasonable time frame. The procedure will be discussion
led by the Sub-Committee and questions will usually be permitted.

Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing (including
temporarily). If this happens, the person may give the sub-committee in writing any

information which the person would have been entitled to give orally.

Enquire whether any draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Enquire whether any parties request to have any witness give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 45



The Hearing

A) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

B) i) Ask the Applicant (or their representative) to put forward their case
opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from any Responsible Authority and/or other
person/members of the subcommittee

iii) Any points of clarification.

Q) i) Ask Responsible Authorities (where applicable) to put forward their case.
Opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses) by the officer
representing the responsible authority (or their representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant/other Responsible Authorities/other persons/member of the
Sub-Committee.

iii) Any points of clarification.

D) i) Opening remarks and evidence by the other person/s (or
spokesperson/representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, each further other person and sub-
committee members.
iii) Any points of clarification.
E) Closing Summary
Responsible Authorities/Other Persons/The Applicant

F) End of Hearing

i) The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any
final questions for any party to the hearing.

ii) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further
matters to be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

iii) The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application.

iv) The Chairman will invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee
during its deliberations to provide any advice required.

Page 46



G)

The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

i)

iii)

The sub-committee’s determination and indicate that all parties to the
hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice regarding the
sub-committee’s determination; and

that all parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21
days beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the
Licensing Authority’s written determination. Appeals must be lodged with
the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be aware that the Magistrates Court
may make an order with respect to costs on any appeal.

Formally close the meeting.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Application for a New Premises Licence
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F




